
We use this form when we want to indicate possession. It can be used with three groups:

People
Animals
Time

That is John’s book
This is the dog’s ball
A one week’s holiday

We use the ‘S with:
Singular regular nouns: boy    boy’s
Singular irregular nouns: man   man’s
Plural irregular nouns: men   men’s
But with plural regular nouns: boys   boys’

We use this form in these circumstances:

1. That is John’s house (the thing “possessed” is immediately
after)

2. That is my house this is John’s (to not mention again a
noun previously mentioned, “house”)

3. I must go to the mechanic’s (with many names of professions
there is no name for the place where they work so this form indicates
“the place where ****** works”)

4. Tonight we will go to John’s (the place where John
lives, sometimes also works)
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